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The following is additional information regarding ITB-88002 titled Reach Stacker released on 10/9/19. The due date and time for responses is up dated to 
10/23/2019 @ 2:00PM PST. This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the Port’s answers, and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is 
hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a BID. 

 
 

Item 
# 

Date 
Received 

Date 
Answered 

Vendor’s Question Port’s Answer ITB Revisions 

1  10/10/19   Revision to ITB 88002 section 2 
Solicitation Objectives add: 

• The Port would like to take 
advantage of the newest, 
clean air technology for 
Reach Stackers. 
 

So, we are asking vendors to also 
provide a leasing option for the 2 
Reach Stackers by using the 
additional Lease Offer Form 
attached below. 

2 10/11/19 10/14/19 Item number 11 in Attachment C 
states to “See Attached Example” 
where do I find this? 
 

 See our attached example below.  

3 10/11/19 10/14/19 Item number 19 States “Flashing Roof 
Mounted Beacon” 

a. On this model, the 
flashing beacon is 
mounted to the top of 
the boom as there isn’t 
room between the roof 
of the cab and the 
boom when in the 
lowered position. 

 

 ITB 88002-Item 19 is revised to state: 
 
 “Flashing Roof or Boom Mounted 
Beacon” 
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4 10/11/19 10/14/19 Under Addendum # 1 
a. Are you asking for a Full Payout 

Lease where the Port of 
Tacoma would own the 
machine at the end of the 
Term?  Or an operating lease, 
where the Port of Tacoma 
would pay a smaller monthly 
payment based on usage and 
return the machine to the dealer 
at the end of the term, or have 
the option to buy the machine 
out right? 
 

b. Typically, the length of term for 
lease options on Equipment is 
36 months, 48 months, 60 
months, 72 months, or 84 
months.  10, 15, & 20, year 
lease options would be very 
uncommon.  Please let me 
know if you can clarify these. 

  
 
 

We are only interested in an         
operating lease. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please see our revised lease offer 
sheet. 
 
 

5 10/15/19 10/15/19 Regarding ITB 880022: 
What type of lease should be quoted? 
True Lease Fair Market Value (TL 
FMV)   
Lease Purchase $1 Buy Out 
TL FMV Capped Purchase Option 
 

 See item 4 above.  
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6 10/15/19 10/15/19 Please advise if the 50-ton 
requirement is a Metric or Imperial 
figure. Also, we would respectfully 
request a bid extension of 1 week to 
submit our offer. This will allow us to 
prepare a detailed offer and reply to 
the requirements for Port of Tacoma. 
Please let us know if this could be 
granted.  
 

 Metric 
 
 
 

 
The due date and time is updated 
to reflect: 
 
10/23/2019 @ 2:00PM PST. 
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